From: CharlesC
To: Yaesu_FT-450@ <mailto:Yaesu_FT-450%40yahoogroups.com> yahoogroups.com
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 7:22 AM
Subject: [Yaesu_FT-450] Re: Microphone suggestions

I don't like the sound of the MH-67, and have played around with some
alternatives.

Eddy's idea is a good one. _Nobody_ calls a Heil headset with HC-5 or HC-4
element, "wrong" or "bad".

If you want a free-standing mic in a boom mount, you could use any of the
Heil mics with HC-5 elements, or a Heil PR-20 (a professional vocal/stage
mic) for more money.

The PR-20 has quite a bit of bass response, along with bass-boosting
"proximity effect". The HC-5 element rolls off the low frequencies -- if you
like a bassy sound, get something else.

If you want to do serious DX and contest work, get an HC-4 element (less
bass, more treble boost) instead of (or in addition to) the HC-5 element.
The FT-450 MIC EQ will help with treble boost, but the HC-4 is standard
issue for contest ops.

I usually use an Audio-Technica P615 dynamic mic. It works well (extended
bass response, which I tame with MIC EQ=1 (bass cut)). It's a close relative
of the Shure SM58, which would be an excellent choice for the FT-450. The
Shure is an old design, but very tough, and it is mostly immune to "hiss and
pop" breath problems.

Essentially, _any_ "dynamic vocal mic" will give good results, if you
"close-talk" it and keep it out of direct line with your mouth. The FT-450
mic amplifier has plenty of gain.

Most of the pro mics (except possibly Heil's) come with XLR connectors.
You'll have to make or buy an adapter for the FT-450's 8-pin modular jack.
It's easy, if you buy an Ethernet cable (for the RJ-45 connector) and an XLR
cable (for the XLR connector), cut one end off each cable, and "marry" the
remaining ends. Heil sells the required adapters.

Charles
VA7CPC

--- In Yaesu_FT-450@ <mailto:Yaesu_FT-450%40yahoogroups.com>
yahoogroups.com, "kd0hzw" <esp6107@...> wrote:
>
> Congratulations, and welcome to the best mid-price radio anywhere.
>
> I like the Heil Proset with HC-5 element. Leaves my hands free for tuning
and logging. I get great reports and can punch through even though I'm only
running 100 watts.
>
> Eddy
> KD0HZW
